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PROJECT: 

Herndon FID Line Replacement   Date : 08/30/2024 

Clovis, CA   

  TETER Project No.: 12242 - FID 

CLIENT:  

Clovis Unified School District   

1450 Herndon Ave.  DSA File No.:  n/a 

Clovis, CA 93611  DSA Appl. No.: n/a 

 

The following additions, deletions and revisions to the plans, specifications and Addenda shall become a 
part of the plans and specifications.  It is the responsibility of the General Contractor to submit the 
information contained in this addendum to all subcontractors and suppliers.  The Bidder shall 
acknowledge receipt of the Addendum in the Bid Proposal. (Addendum number of pages: 1 pages + 2 
attachments = 3 total pages). 

 

PROJECT MANUAL: 

 

 

1 – 01: PROJECT MANUAL, - “APPENDIX”, revise as follows: 
 

A. Add the following: 
a. Mandatory pre-bid meeting 08/27/2024 sign-in sheet. (1 page) 
b. Pre-bid RFI log with responses (1 page) 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 
 
 
 
 
     
Jamie Miller 
Architect of Record 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 





Project name

Location

UPDATED

RFI Title Issue/Question Date Status Response

001
Additional T-vent 

Confirmation

Is a T-Vent required for the 45° bend @ STA 58+95.81? FID typically requires vents at 

each bend. 
8/28/2024 Closed FID Response: Yes a T-Vent will be required.  FID Standard Detail 4-04

002
Exterior Standpipe 

Ladder
Please confirm if a fabricated ladder will be required outside the standpipe and if will 

need to be galvanized. 
8/28/2024 Closed

FID Response: Yes, a fabricated ladder is required outside the standpipe per FID 

STD 6-10. It must be hot-dipped galvanized. 

003
City Enchroachment 

and Traffic Control

What is the cost for the City of Clovis encroachment permit and who will be covering 

those fees? Will Mark Wilson be providing traffic control for the work to be done? A 

lane closure may be required on E. Herdon Ave.

8/28/2024 Closed
Encroachment is not required as work is south of city curb and not in roadway. 

Job site is accessible through Fowler Ave entrance and from inside property 

lines, any planned traffic control to be covered by contractor.

004

Allowable 

Construction Date 

Clarification

Sheet 1 of the plans, Allowable Construction Period, states replacement work to be 

complete by November 15. Construction schedule shows December 31
8/28/2024 Closed

FID Response: We prefer if all construction is completed prior to November 15 

before heavy rains begin which could delay a project since the pipeline is needed 

to route stormwater. Construction has a higher likeliness of delays due to 

weather later into the construction season. Due to FMFCD’s line involved in this 

project, stormwater may be an issue later in the year. To answer your question, 

the sooner completed, the better, but construction is allowed to run past 

November but may see delays (these delays are outside of FID’s control). 

005
Temporary Fence 

Relocation

The existing temporary perimeter fence is in conflict with the work area of this 

project. Will this fence be relocated outside of the required work area? Please 

provide drawing of relocation.

8/28/2024 Closed Fence will be relocated per logistics map provided in project bid documents.

006 OCIP clarification
Please clarify if this project will be under the OCIP insurance or Contractor’s 

insurance or Both since it’s outside the property line but the required work area will 

be within the property.

8/28/2024 Closed Project to fall under OCIP requirements.

007

Cast-in-place 

standpipe 

confirmation

The plans call for the backup structure to be pre-cast. Can the backup structure be 

cast in place as per FID Standard 5-07?
8/28/2024 Closed

FID Response: Yes the Box Structure can be either precast from a company like 

Jensen or “constructed” in place with forms.                                                          

MWC Response: Both are acceptable, which ever option is chosen must meet 

project bid schedule.

Pre-bid RFI Log

CUSD - District Office Expansion, FID Improvements

301 North Fowler Ave. Clovis, Ca, 93611

8/29/2024


